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Message 

From: Holmes Jan R [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLMESJ] 
Sent: 05/08/200411:04:33 _ _
To: 'keith.baines GRO 1 'mandy.talbo _ GRO _ 

[mandy.talbotl__._._.,._. GRO_-I-I --I I 'susanne' [helliwell GRO 
CC: david.barker ._._._._._._._._  _M_ GRo._. . Lenton-Smith Colin [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH 

FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHC] 
Subject: Clean Start Evidence - Cleveley 
Attachments: 04-08-05 Evidence of Clean Start.doc 

Attached the final piece of additional evidence that Fujitsu agreed to provide at Tuesday's Conference Call. 

Please advise if there are any problems with this. Clearly the Horizon Migration Acceptance Form is a scanned image and 
I wi ll not be able to present it in anything other than how it appears here. 

Regards, 

04-08-05 Evidence 
of Glean Start_dec 

Jcrn Holmes 
Programme Assurance 
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